
                     
 
 
 
 

     
 
       AWARD NOTIFICATION 

             BID 2018-08 
                                   Tennis Professional Services  
 
Award Date:         April 24,  2018 
 
Awarded to:          Charles Jurva 
Contract Period:    1 year, with option to renew for an additional 3 years  
        
 
                             
On April 24, 2018, the governing body of the City of Carlsbad approved the award of the 
above referenced RFP to Charles Jurva, pending successful negotiation of a contract.  
  
13-1-172. Right to protest.   
 
Any bidder or offeror who is aggrieved in connection with a solicitation or award of a 
contract may protest to the Purchasing Manager or Central Purchasing Department. The 
protest shall be submitted in writing within fifteen calendar days after knowledge of the 
facts or occurrences giving rise to the protest.     
 
If you should have any questions, please contact me at (575) 234-7905.  
 
Thank you for your proposal. 
 
Sincerely, 

Matt Fletcher 
Matt Fletcher, CPO 
Purchasing Manager 
City of Carlsbad, NM 
575-234-7905 
msfletcher@cityofcarlsbadnm.com 
 

City of Carlsbad 
Purchasing Department 
PO Box 1569 
Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569 
Phone -575-234-7905 
Fax –   575-885-9871 
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